

JANE DAVIES-SLOWIK MBE

CURRICULUM VITAE



General Dental Council Registration: 54813

Telephone: 0781 4830080

E-mail: Jane.davieslowik@gmail.com

Background

I am a dentist with proven leadership qualities, and excellent coaching, mentoring and interpersonal skills. I have undertaken a variety of leadership roles, giving me broad experience of working in various settings in acute, community and education environments. My clinical interest is as a Specialist in Special Care dentistry, working with patients who require enhanced clinical and communication skills either due to their disability or anxiety and very often a combination of both.

I worked for community dental services for most of my career, taking up a leadership role in the 1990's and was Clinical Director for the Special Care Dental Service in Wolverhampton for 13 years, and leading the development of a more specialised service.

My interest in postgraduate education has spanned my career and I began working with dentists taking a career break to support them getting back to work in 2002. I worked as Associate Postgraduate Dental Dean and was Interim Postgraduate Dental Dean for 12 months at Health Education England in the West Midlands.

I have extensive experience of coaching and mentoring for dental professionals, including a substantial number of dentists and other dental care professionals during their GDC fitness to practice cases. I have also coached a number of NHS clinical staff in senior positions as well as dentists wanting career and development coaching and leaders and individuals from outside the health care professions.

I retired from clinical work in 2017 and from my role at HEE in July 2019. I now work as an independent sole trader.

I have undertaken a range of postgraduate training including a Postgraduate Certificate in Education and other qualifications to support my coaching practice (see postgraduate and professional qualifications page 2).

After undertaking the Level 7 Certificate in Leadership Coaching I joined the Dental Coaching Academy Faculty and deliver training for this qualification.

Key Professional & Educational qualifications

Under Graduate

B.D.S. University of Liverpool 1980

Post Graduate

Diploma in Dental Public Health Royal College of Surgeons, England. 1986

Master in Community Dental Health, University of Birmingham. 1988

Postgraduate Certificate in Education for Health Professionals with distinction, University of Birmingham. 2010

General Dental Council Specialist List in Special Care Dentistry. 2012

Professional

ILM Level 7 executive coaching and mentoring. 2014

Certified Practitioner in Neuro- Linguistic Programming. 2015

Master Practitioner in Neuro Linguistic Programming 2018

Post Graduate Level 7 Certificate in Leadership Coaching and Mentoring 2019
(pending confirmation)

Honours

Member of the Order of the British Empire New Years Honours List 2016 for services to Improving the oral health of disadvantaged people in Wolverhampton

Career History

December 1980 B.D.S. (Bachelor in Dental Surgery) Liverpool University

Clinical

1981 to 1984 Community Dental Officer and Salaried General Dental Practitioner

November 1984 to December 1994 Community Dental Service in Dudley concluding in managing the service

January – December 1995 Volunteer dentist in Dharamsala, India, training Tibetan dental therapists

January 1996 – January 1999 General Manager for Professional Clinical Services, Dudley Priority Health NHS Trust and Clinical Director (dental).

February 2020

January 1999 – December 2013	Clinical Director for Community Dental Services in Dudley and Wolverhampton
February 2012	Admitted to GDC Specialist List – Special Care Dentistry
October 2013 to July 2017	Specialist in Special Care Dentistry , Wolverhampton Special Care Dental Service

Post graduate education and training

April 2002 to May 2009	Retaining and Returning Adviser for Dentistry, West Midlands Workforce Deanery
May 2009 to October 2013	Associate Dental Dean Performance Development, NHS Health Education West Midlands
October 2013 to July 2018	Associate Dental Dean for Dental Team Education (CPD) and Performance Development NHS Health Education West Midlands
August 2017 to July 2018	Interim Postgraduate Dental Dean Health Education England West Midlands
July 2018 to July 2019	Associate Dental Dean for Dental Team Education (CPD) and Performance Development NHS Health Education Midlands and East
2013 to October 2019	Facilitation and Delivery of 3 day HEE mentoring courses and design and delivery of CPD and supervision sessions for HEE mentors.
September 2019 to date	Delivery of Level 7 Post graduate certificate in Leadership coaching and mentoring

Other

1992 to present	Honorary lecturer Dental Public Health University of Birmingham
2007 - 2013	Lead for introducing Dental Foundation Year 1 training , subsequently Dental Core training in the West Midlands Community Dental Services and Educational Supervisor for Dental Core Trainees.
October 2013 to July 2017	Clinical Supervisor for Dental Core Trainees
November 2014 to June 2019	Examiner for the Diploma in Special Care Dentistry, Royal College of Surgeons England
2015 to date	Lecturer on BUOLD Law and Ethics module University of Bristol

2016 to date	External Quality Assurance for NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma in the Principles and Practice of Dental Nursing
2016	Co-Founder of Dental Mentors UK a website designed to support mentors working within dentistry
July 2016 to July 2019	Lead Assessor for National Clinical Assessment Service

CURRENT ROLES

- Independent sole trader
- Dental Mentors UK owner and founder www.dentalmentorsuk.com
- Registered Specialist in Special Care Dentistry General Dental Council
- Coach – Mentor – independent practitioner
- Faculty member for Dental Coaching Academy
- NLP Master Practitioner
- External Quality Assurance for NCFE CACHE Level 3 Diploma in the Principles and Practice of Dental Nursing
- Honorary Lecturer, Department of Dental Public Health, University of Birmingham
- Lecturer on BUOLD Law and Ethics course, University of Bristol